October 3, 1941

John H. Trigg
P, O, Bex $20
Roswell, New Mexice

Re: Fed, "P-V" Well #3-5,
Unit M, Sec. 5-163-31E,
Eddy Ceunty, New Mexice

Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of Form C-104 submitted by you in regard to the
above-captioned well,

In checking, we find Ferm C-104 in cerrect order except for the
size of tubing and where it was set.

Please supply the additional information on the enclesed Ferm
C-104 as soen as possible so you may have an allowable assigned
teo yeu.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

¥, L. Armstreng
Superviser, District No. 2
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